
 

BRD – Groupe Société Générale S.A. 

Turn BRD - Bdul Ion Mihalache nr. 1-7, 011171 Bucureşti, România,  

Tel: + 4021.301.61.00; Fax: + 4021.301.66.36 

http://www.brd.ro 

 

CAPITAL SOCIAL IN RON: 696.901.518 lei; R.C. J40/608/19.02.1991; RB - PJR - 40 - 007 /18.02.1999; C.U.I./C.I.F.:RO 

361579 

Prelucrare înscrisă în registrul de evidenţă a prelucrărilor de date cu caracter personal sub nr. 1788. 

Atestat CNVM nr.255/06.08.2008 

  

From: Board of Directors  Date: 24.03.2009 

To: 
Extraordinary General Meeting of the 

Shareholders  

Visa of the Chairman 

- CEO: 

 

Subject: Bond issues in the period 2009 - 2010 

  

 

DDeecciissiioonn  ddrraafftt    

 

The extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders approves the making, in the period 

2009 – 2010, of bond issues in lei, euros or other currencies, within a ceiling of EUR 600 

million, in equivalent. 
The Board of Directors will enforce this decision, setting, depending on the market conditions, the 

individual parameters of each issue, in the following terms: 

o maximum length: 10 years; 

o in lei or G7 currencies; 

o fixed or floating interest rate (depending on the official benchmark); 

o frequency of the coupon: quarterly, half-yearly or annually; 

o nominal value: EUR 1,000 to EUR 100,000, in equivalent.   

 

SYNOPSIS   

 
 

The Board of Directors proposes, for the period 2009 – 2010, bond issues in lei, euros or other 

G7 currencies, within a ceiling of EUR 600 million, in equivalent, in the following terms: 

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
 

Context  

The evolution of the financial markets and the development of BRD impose to pursue the 

financing policy from such sources, started in 2006, to ensure stable resources on the medium 

and long term.  
 

In 2008, the General Meeting of the Shareholders approved a ceiling of EUR 600 million for 

bond operations which, on account of the unfavourable conditions on the international 

financial markets, has not been used. 
 

To keep having a room-to-manoeuvre, we deem opportune to reconfirm the bond operations 

ceiling of EUR 600 million for 2009, and to expand it to 2010, considering that an issue 

started in 2009 might end at the beginning of 2010. 

 


